© O N ONR N

- =
- O

-
N

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.
18.
18.
20.
21.

24

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING: | hereby certify that this nolice has been posted at the Dresser Post Office, the Town Hall, the First National Community Bank, the Town Web Site /s/ Dani Pratt, Clerk

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
TOWN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Monday, April 8, 2024 — 6:30 P.M.

Town Hall - 516 East Avenue North, Dresser WI
Virtual - Open Meeting via Microsoft Teams

To join via Teams: See Meetings, Notices/Agendas on www.townofosceola.com

Agenda Can Change Up to 24 Hours Prior to Meeting

MEETING AGENDA
Call Meeting to Order

Verification of Meeting Posting
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Presentation and Approval of Bills
Acceptance of Proposed Agenda
Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings: 3/4/2024 Regular Town Bd. Mtg.
Public Comment
Public Works Report
Treasurer’s Report
Clerk’s Report
Old Business
a) Consider Comprehensive Plan Update
b) Consider ARIP (Agriculture Road Improvement) Engineering Fees
¢) Consider Nuisance Properties

New Business
a) Consider Results of 2023 Audit
b) Consider Future Road Financing Costs
c) Consider Using Delmore Consulting for WISDOT 6-20 foot Culvert Inventory Inspection
d) Consider Petitioning the County for Emergency Road Bridge Grant
g) Consider Pleasant Prairie Cemetery Association use of Town Hall for April 8, 2024
f)  Consider 2024 Cemetery Funding Requests
g) Consider Operator's Licenses for K. Johnson, P. Beaver, and B. Evenson
h) Consider Lakeland Communications Grant Update
i)  Consider Resolution to Approve Budget Amendments
j)  Consider Outcome of April Spring Election
k)  Consider Plan Commission (PC) Member 3-YR Appointment (Apr. '24-Apr. 27)
Iy  Consider Board Member Appointment to/for PC
m) Consider Operations for Annual Town Meeting
n) Consider Use of Voting Machines
Chair’s Report
Supervisors’ Reports
a)  Jon Cronick: Supervisor and Plan Commission Update
b) Tony Johnson
c) Debbie Thompson
d) Webley Weingarten
Committee Reports: Consideration/Review/Discussion
a) Finance
b) Media & Technology
c) Personnel
d) Public Works
Request for Future Meeting Agenda ltems
Annual Meeting ~ Tuesday April 16 (6:30p.m.)
Next Plan Commission Meeting — Tues., April 23 2024 (6:00p.m.)
Next Town Board Meeting — Mon., May 6, 2024 (6:30p.m.)
Community Meetings Board Members Attend:

. Adjournment

Posted 04/05/2024

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and

services. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Clerk's office at (715)755-3060



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail

March 7 through April 8, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount
Check 03/07/2024 ACH Spectrum Enterprise 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -149.98
51616 - Telephone/Internet 149.98
149.98
Check 03/18/2024 AC Xcel Energy 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -116.18
51611 - Electric Utilities 116.18
116.18
Check 04/05/2024 AC We Energies 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -238.30
51612 - Gas Ulilities 238.30
238.30
Check 03/11/2024 ACH Walmart 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -31.40
Office Supplies 31.40
31.40
Check 03/13/2024 ACH W Dept of Justice 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -7.00
Other/Background Checks 7.00
7.00
Check 03/14/2024 ACH USPS 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -104.80
Supplies 104.80
104.80
Check 03/14/2024 ACH WI Dept of Justice 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -7.00
Other/Background Checks 7.00
7.00
Liability Check 03/15/2024 ACH IRS 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -4,063.20
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 1,397.00
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 1,080.43
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 1,080.43
21000 * Payroll Liabilities 252,67
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 252.67
4,063.20
Liability Check 03/18/2024 ACH AFLAC 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -257.32
22110 - Short Term Disability 125.76
22110 - Short Term Disability 71.76
22110 - Short Term Disability 59.80
25732
Check 03/22/2024 ACH Kwik Trip 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -110.17

Page 1 of 7



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail
March 7 through April 8, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount
53241 - Fuel 152.61
53241 - Fuel -42.44
11017
Check 03/23/2024 ACH Amazon 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -78.32
51425 - Office Supplies 49,99
Supplies 28,33
78.32
Check 03/25/2024 ACH MidWest One 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -418.35
53260 - Dues & Training 200.00
53242 - Garage Expenses 218.35
418.35
Check 03/26/2024 ACH Amazon 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -70.58
51425 - Office Supplies 70.58
70,58
Check 03/28/2024 ACH Walmart 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -81.21
Supplies 81.21
81,21
Liability Check 03/29/2024 ACH Wisconsin Retirement System 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,729.78
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 864.89
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 708.76
21000 * Payroll Liabililies 156.13
1,729.78
Liability Check 04/01/2024 ACH Wisconsin Dept of Revenue 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -590.29
21000 + Payroll Liabilities 590,29
590.29
Check 04/01/2024 ACH Waterman Sanitation 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -100.00
51614 - Sanitation Expenses 100,00
100.00
Check 04/02/2024 ACH Verizon 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -89.51
53243 - PW Cell Phone 89.51
89,51
Check 04/03/2024 ACH WI Dept of Justice 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -7.00
Other/Background Checks 7.00
7.00
Check 04/08/2024 ACH Spectrum Enterprise 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -149.98

Page 2 of 7



TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail

March 7 through April 8, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account QOriginal Amount

51616 - Telephone/Inlernet 149.98

TOTAL 149.98
Paycheck 03/15/2024 19276 Carlson, Janice 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -633.49

51411 « Treasurer Wages 785.20

TOTAL 633.49
Paycheck 03/15/2024 19277 Gaffney, Joseph J 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,616.09

53247 - Full-Time PW Wages 1,840.00

53248 - Full Time PW OT Wages 57.96

53247 - Full-TIme PW Wages 384.62

TOTAL 1,616.09
Paycheck 03/15/2024 19278 Pratt, Danielle RB 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,001.25

51410 « Clerk Wages 1,211.76

TOTAL 1,001.25
Paycheck 03/15/2024 19279 Raddatz, Todd A 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,908.96

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 2,320.00

53246 - Supervisor PW OT Wages 105.27

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 461,54

TOTAL 1,908,96
Paycheck 03/29/2024 19280 Carlson, Janice 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -578.98

51411 - Treasurer Wages 715.00

TOTAL 578.98
Paycheck 03/29/2024 19281 Gaffney, Joseph J 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,833.20

53247 - Full-Time PW Wages 1,840,00

53248 - Full Time PW OT Wages 42711

53247 - Full-TIme PW Wages 384.62

TOTAL 1,833.20
Paycheck 03/29/2024 19282 Pratt, Danielle RB 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,219.14

51410 - Clerk Wages 1,622.08

TOTAL 1,219.14
Paycheck 03/29/2024 19283 Raddatz, Todd A 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,977.53

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 2,320.00

53246 - Supervisor PW OT Wages 221.85

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 461.54

TOTAL 1,977.53
Paycheck 03/29/2024 19284 Berg, James R 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -46.17

Page 3 of 7



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail

March 7 through April 8, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount
Planning Commission 50.00
46.17
Paycheck 03/29/2024 19285 Johnson, Warren M 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -23.09
Planning Commission 2500
23.09
Paycheck 03/29/2024 19286 Kaiser, Kimberly 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -46.17
Planning Commission 50.00
46.17
Paycheck 03/29/2024 19287 Thorman, Cynthia 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -46.17
Planning Commission 50.00
46.17
Paycheck 03/29/2024 19288 Tronrud, Dan R 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -46.17
Planning Commission 50.00
46.17
Check 04/04/2024 19289 Arden Specialty LLC 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,560.00
53242 - Garage Expenses 1,560,00
1,560.00
Check 04/04/2024 19290 Bakke Norman S.C 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -351.50
Municipal Attomey Fees 351.50
351.50
Check 04/04/2024 19291 Bill's Ace Hardware 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -110.80
53240 - Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 440
53242 - Garage Expenses 41.26
53242 - Garage Expenses 65.14
110.80
Check 04/04/2024 19292 Brothers Country Mart LLC 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -703.16
53241 - Fuel 57.15
53241 - Fuel 154.01
53241 - Fuel 150.00
53241 - Fuel 172.00
53241 - Fuel 170.00
703.16
Check 04/04/2024 19293 Boyd's Outdoor Power, LLC 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -23.99
53242 - Garage Expenses 23.99
23.99

Page 4 of 7



TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail

March 7 through April 8, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount

Check 04/04/2024 19294 CliftonLarsonAllan LLP 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -4,725.00

Audit Services 4,725.00

TOTAL 4,725,00
Check 04/04/2024 19295 Command Central 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -117.95

Supplies 117.95

TOTAL 117.95
Check 04/04/2024 19296 Connecting Point 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -618.20

51435 - Website & Computer Expenses 503.00

Computer/Emails 50.40

Computer/Email 64.80

TOTAL 618.20
Check 04/04/2024 19297 CarQuest Osceola 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -135.51

53240 - Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 4722

53240 + Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 88.29

TOTAL 135.51
Check 04/04/2024 19298 CWS Security 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -324.00

51620 - Bldg Repairs & Maint 324.00

TOTAL 324,00
Check 04/04/2024 19299 Dresser Food & Liquor Inc. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -500.00

53241 - Fuel 300.00

53241 - Fuel 200.00

TOTAL 500,00
Check 04/04/2024 19300 Dresser Water & Sewer Utilities 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -88.76

51613 - Water & Sewer Ulilities 88.76

TOTAL 88.76
Check 04/04/2024 19301 Dresser Trap Rock, Co. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -21,081.01

53236 - Road Maintenance & Repair 1,693.12

53235 - Highway Construction 3,617.70

53236 Road Maintenance & Repair 1,468.16

53235 - Highway Consiruction 14,302.03

TOTAL 21,081.01
Check 04/04/2024 19302 Hall, Darel 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -107.16

Animal Warden Wages 75.00

Mileage & Expenses 32.16

TOTAL B
Check 04/04/2024 19303 Industrial Safety, Inc. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -3,834.70

Page 5 of 7



TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail

March 7 through April 8, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount

53242 - Garage Expenses 37.00

53236 + Road Maintenance & Repair 2,063,08

53236 - Road Maintenance & Repair 1,447.62

53236 - Road Maintenance & Repair 108.00

53242 - Garage Expenses 27.00

51620 - Bldg Repairs & Maint 152.00

TOTAL 3,834.70
Check 04/05/2024 19304 Menards - St. Croix Falls 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -228.75

53242 - Garage Expenses 19.78

53240 - Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 208.97

TOTAL 228.75
Check 04/05/2024 19305 Monarch Paving Co. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -675.29

53236 - Road Maintenance & Repair 675.29

TOTAL 675.29
Check 04/05/2024 19306 Sun, The 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -391.55
Publications 205.00

Publications 63,55

Publications 123.00

TOTAL 391,55
Check 04/05/2024 19307 Tenet 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -11,353.10

53235 - Highway Construction 11,353.10

TOTAL 11,353.10
Check 04/05/2024 19308 USPS 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -100.00

51426 - Postage 100.00

TOTAL 100.00
Check 04/05/2024 19309 West WI Inspection Agency 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -374.20

52400 - Building Inspection Expense 410.00

52400 - Building Inspection Expense -35.80

TOTAL 374,20
Paycheck 04/08/2024 19310 Cronick, Jon M 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -269.36

Board Salaries 291,67

TOTAL 269,36
Paycheck 04/08/2024 19311 Johnson, Tony A 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -269.36

Board Salaries 291.67

TOTAL 269.36
Paycheck 04/08/2024 19312 Lindh, Dale A 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -269.36

Page 6 of 7



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail
March 7 through April 8, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account

Qriginal Amount

Board Salaries

Paycheck 04/08/2024 19313 Thompson, Debbie L 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

Board Salaries

Paycheck 04/08/2024 19314 Weingarten, Webley W 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

Board Salaries

Check 04/08/2024 19315 Polk County Clerk 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

54904 - Dog License to County

Check 04/08/2024 19316 Osceola Medical Center 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

53242 - Garage Expenses

Check 04/08/2024 19317 Polk County Highway Dept. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

53236 - Road Maintenance & Repair

Check 04/08/2024 19318 Pratt, Danielle RB 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

51414 - Mileage & Expenses

Approval of Checks Number 19276-19318 & ACH payments from March 7th - April 8th in the amount of $70,470.93

Jon Cronick

Tony Johnson

Dale Lindh

Debbie Thompson

Webley Weingarten

291.67
269.36

-141.69

153.42
141.69

-269.36

291.67
269.36

-632.00

632,00

632.00

-68.00

68.00
68.00

-1,649.79

1,649.79

1,649.79

-120.60

120.60
12060

Page 7 of 7



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
March 4, 2024
Page 1of 4

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Monday, March 4, 2024 — 6:30 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a regular monthly meeting Monday, March 4,
2024, at 6:30 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Pratt confirmed that the notice was posted at the Town
Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First National Community Bank, the Town Web site.

PLEDGE: Lindh led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick, Johnson, Thompson, and Weingarten
ABSENT: None

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Pratt, Treasurer Carison, Public Works Supervisor Raddatz, Merle and Diane
Arthuun, May Breitbach, Jim Brundage, Trish Carlson, Lucas Chapman, Mark Skjerven, Mike Wallis,
Melissa Ward, Tyler Wirth, “TW” “DS”attended virtually.

CHECK PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF BILLS

A packet of check detail was provided by Treasurer Carlson.

MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE LIST OF Feb. 5 — March 4 CHECKS AND ACH
PAYMENTS 19244 to 19275 FOR A TOTAL OF $2,552,124.39. MOTION CARRIED.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY THOMPSON/JOHNSON TO APPROVE THE PROPOSED AGENDA. MOTION CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
MOTION BY THOMPSON/JOHNSON TO APPROVE THE 02/05/2024 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING
MINUTES, MOTION CARRIED.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Trish Carlson: Spoke in regards to the conclusion of the February Town Board meeting, the state
statutes showed actions would have been illegal if approved and the authority of the board to remove
PC Member, the community deserves a high standard of conduct.

Mike Wallis: Addressing PC Berg’s Feb 4, 2024 Public Comment, and Mike requests that our elected
officials to act on truth.

Jim Brundage: Commenting on state of the country, 2016 election machine tampering and voting
disenfranchisement, requesting hand counting of ballots.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT
Raddatz gave a detailed report of work efforts done throughout February.



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
March 4, 2024
Page 2 of 4

TREASURER'S REPORT

Bank balances as presented.

MOTION BY CRONICK/WEINGARTEN TO APPROVE THE TREASURER’S REPORT AS PRESENTED. MOTION
CARRIED.

CLERK'S REPORT
Clerk Pratt gave a report on work activities during the month of February.

OLD BUSINESS

CONSIDER COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE

Cronick reported that after no objections, the updates will be made to page numbers, update dates,
name changes of locations and institutions within the Comprehensive Plan will be updated, followed by
a public hearing.

CONSIDER 2024 ROAD WORK BIDS

5 bids were received,1 from Doctor Asphalt for Crack Sealing Routing and Heat Lancing 240" and 248"
bid of $35,087.94. 1 from Monarch Paving for 70" Ave. Fine Grade and Pave bid of $114,872.71 and
110%™ Ave. Fine Grade and Pave bid of $78,866.24, 1 from Monarch Paving for Pulverization of 70" Ave
bid of $9,498.65 and Pulverization of 110%™ Ave bid of $7469.47. 1 from Fahrner Asphalt for Crack Seal
240% St. bid of $15,505.00, 248" St. bid of $14,319.00, 1 from Fahrner Asphalt for GSB88 on 200" to
110" bid of $15,079.00.

MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO AWARD THE CRACKSEAL ON 240th ST, FROM HWY 35 TO CTY M
AND 248" ST. FROM HWY 35 to CTY M TO FAHRNER ASPHALT IN THE AMOUNT OF $29,824.00, MOTION
CARRIED.

MOTION BY LINDH/THOMPSON TO AWARD THE PAVING AND PULVERIZATION OF 70™ AVE FROM
218™ St AND 210 ST. AND 110" AVE FROM 195 ST. to 190" ST. TO MONARCH PAVING IN THE
AMOUNT OF $210,764.07. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO AWARD THE GSB88 WORK ON 200™ ST FROM CTY RD F to 110t
AVE TO FAHRNER ASPHALT IN THE AMOUNT OF $15,079.00. MOTION CARRIED.

NEW BUSINESS

CONSIDER RESOLUTION TO APPROVE BUDGET AMENDMENTS

MOTION BY THOMPSON/JOHNSON TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 24-03-01 TO AMEND THE 2024 BUDGET
IN THE SUM OF $81.23 FROM OFFICE EQUIPMENT TO ELECTIONS SUPPLIES. ROLL CALL VOTE, MOTION
CARRIED.

CONSIDER RESOLUTION TO APPROVE NEW FEE SCHEDULE FOR WIAA INSPECTIONS
MOTION BY THOMPSON/JOHNSON TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 24-03-02 ESTABLISH BUILDING PERMITS
FEE SCHEDULE. ROLL CALLVOTE, MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER FUTURE ROAD BUDGET FINANCING

Discussion on achieving $1.2million Roadwork Budget, considering Low interest Loan, in various lengths
or possible referendum for funding. Patrick Nickel will be invited to the April TBM to discuss financing
options.



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
March 4, 2024
Page3of 4

CONSIDER ARIP ENGINEERING FEES
Chair Lindh has reached out to MSA to get fees and pricing for grant application.

CONSIDER CHANGING DATE OF APRIL 2024 TBM
MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO CHANGE APRIL 1 TOWN BOARD MEETING TO APRIL 8 AT 6:30PM,
MOTION CARRIED.

CHAIR’S REPORT
NOTHING TO REPORT

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/CRONICK (including Plan Commission update)
As presented by Supervisor Cronick, Feb. Plan Commission meeting included discussion of a lot division
and a proposed subdivision.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/JOHNSON
Received a complaint call on a dog, otherwise nothing new to report.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/THOMPSON
Nothing to Report

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/WEINGARTEN
Nothing to report.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: CONSIDERATION/REVIEW/DISCUSSION
Finance: Nothing to Report

Media & Technology: Nothing to report.
Personnel: Nothing to Report

Public Works: As presented by Chair Lindh, working with other towns to secure oil for chip seal, purchase
of roller.

REQUEST FOR FUTURE MEETING AGENDA ITEMS
e New Business:
o Consider request for Emergency Road Funding for replacing of the culvert on 200™ St.
o Consider Additional Road Work
¢ Old Business:
o Consider Comprehensive Plan Update
o Consider Nuisance Properties
OTHER MARCH BOARD MEETINGS:
None listed.

COMMUNITY MEETINGS BOARD MEMBERS ATTEND



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
March 4, 2024
Page 4 of 4

Wed., April 17, 2024, Fire Board Meeting

NEXT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
Tues., March 26, 2023, 6:00 p.m

NEXT PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETINGS
Thurs., March 14, 2024, 7AM
Thurs., March 28, 2024, 7AM

NEXT TOWN BOARD MEETING
Tues., April 8, 2024, 6PM

ANNUAL MEETING

Tues., April 16, 6:30PM

ADJOURN
MOTION BY THOMPSON/JOHNSON TO ADJOURN THE TOWN BOARD MEETING MONDAY, March 4
2024. MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 7:41 p.m.

To be approved: April 8, 2024

Approved:

Town Clerk



Town of Osceola

Public works report
March 24
1.Road roller was delivered
2. Service roller
3.Pickup rental road closed signs
4.Close 200™ and put-up signs and detour info
5.Work on contacting and meeting with local farms for info on Ag grant
6. Work on hauling stockpile (fa2)
7.Check closed road and barricades and signs everyday
8.Close 240" 60" to cherry lane from Thursday car hitting power pole
9.Called in Friday 3\15\24 @ 8pm for 240" to open back up
10.Joey attended class on chipseal application

11.Culverts arrived 3\20\24 on two trucks unloaded them with help
from Alden and Dresser

12.Install mower back on boom mower and mow brush back
13. Cut blacktop for culvert replacement

14.Take down road posting signs

15. We attended MSHA meeting in Garfield

16.Plow and sand



s B H-H-AY

Alerts

You have no unread alerts.

Accounts

GENERAL FUND

Available balance

$51,635.69 Recent v
GENERAL MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT Available balance

$301,743.04 Recent v
TAX RECEIPT ACCOUNT Available balance

$585,781.49 Recent v
DRESSER TRAPROCK ASSURANCE Available balance

$15,126.85 Recent v
ARPA Available balance

$288,002.78 Recent v
PUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL Available balance

$157,176.87 Recent v
Payments & transfers
Internal

From To Amount Date

There are no issued transfers.

Pay or transfer

From account *

GENERAL FUND XXX1087
Available balance: $51,635.69

To account *

GENERAL MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT XXX7408

Available balance: $301,743.04



/

| abeq
%2 581 €0 £85'C 00'000'€ £0'255'S saxe] d4N/doid )salod
%00 000 000 000 palddy saniasay ysed
%00 000 000 000 224 uoisiaauoy asn by
SuoI}23|j0D XL
%00 000 000 000 seoinag 104 sabieyd aligng (ejoL
%00 000 000 000 Jay)Q - S921A198 Joy sabiey) 21qnd
%00 000 000 000 $9984 JUSLWUUIBAQY) |e1sUd) - OE 9P
599|AI98 J0) sabieys o11qng
%00 000 000 000 se|eg Udlem UN
%601 2601 00'00L [4:1v1 3% $334 SWOH 3}IqOI |e30L
%0001 Z6 601 000 26601 18410 - S@34 aWoH 3jiqon
%0 001 00} 000 00+ npa1d A3NOT HI - LrLip
%00 00 00l 00001 000 Pa)29]|00 S334 3WOH 3|IqON - OFLLY
%00 [olo]0] 000 oo0 S994 9)e7 aWoH 3|Iqoly
S22 aWOH 3jIqoly
%1 ¥8 8LY8L'Y- 00 000'0€ cesie'se anusAay snoaue|BoSI jeI0L
%00 000 000 000 19yjQ - anuaAay snoaue|adsI
%00 000 000 Q00 Ssaxe] dd uo isasau| - 0ELeY
%0 00t 00 0cc 000 000¢ce 1s0d xog |iely Bums - ZLiey
%0 00 00 e 000 00¢ce BWodU| SNodueR|AISIK - L1 18V IBI0L
%0 001 oo ze 000 00¢ce 13U10 - 3wodu| snodue||aasI - LLLEY
%00 000 000 000 JUBASINQWIaY SSOT 3dueinsu|
3WosU| SNOBUEISISI - LL18Y
%< €8 8. 9€0's- 00'000°'0€ 22 £96'7C awoosuj 3salaju] - 0018Y
%00 000 000 000 1sa1aju| Xel dd
%0 0 000 000 000 wasInquiay sasinag buusauibug
anuUaAaY SNOaUB||32SIN
%8ZL 0560.'ve- 00'0pE'8T 0S5 vE9'E SHULa § SaSUBIIT [B10)
%00 000 000 000 1340 - S)HwIad P S8suBIl
%E'8 05 zZee'al- 00'000'02 06°299'L $934 ¥ s)wJad Gulpiing - ooEky
%S €4 00 £99- 00'005'C 00'/€8'L sasuaor Boq - syIvp
%00 000 000 000 S$334 uolsiAlpgng g buluoz
%00 000 000 000 S)UIR Juswbeuewa)sepy
%00 00 Ob¥- 00 Ob¥ 000 spuuad Asojenbay 1oy30
%9l 00028't- 00 000'S 0008 S9sUDIT paje(ay 7§ Jonbi
%S¢ 00 0s€- 00 00t 0005 sjuuad Aemaanq
%00 000 000 000 punjay asuaalq Bog
S)IWIB g S3SUDIT
%00 000 000 000 S3ljjeuad 'g s)Iapo4 ‘'saulq [B10L
%0 0 000 000 000 18YJ0 - S8Njeudd g s)epo- ‘saulq
%00 000 000 000 SUONB|OIA B S3Ul4
%00 000 000 000 saa4 dn-yoid Bog
saljjeuad T slepo4 'sauly
%00 000 000 000 5U0[193]|0) XB] SJUBAPY [B)OL
%00 000 000 000 JayjQ - SUONRII||0) Xe| IDUBAPY
%00 000 000 000 Xe] 17IM aduUBRApY
%00 000 000 000 swAhedianQ xe ) asueapy
%00 000 000 000 xe] Apadoid asueapy
%00 000 000 000 S3XE] dd 3oUBAPY
%00 [ele)e] 000 000 saxe] J4N/Dd aoueapy
%00 000 000 000 sasuaol] BoQ asueapy
SUOI}93]j0) XB] 3oUBAPY
awoou|
jebpng jo % jabpng 1240 § 12bpng vz 'g ady - | uer
¥202 ‘g 1udy ybnoayy ) enuer siseq yseD
[en)oy "sA }29bpng sso B Hjoid v2/80/v0

Y1032S0 40 NMOL Nd 80:§



Z abeq
%0 95 59 0¥Z'295- 20919'2/¢'} 1€ GLE'GLL awoouy| |pjoL
%0 001 SLO 00'80€'0S Sl 80€'0S sabiey) |eyuswusanrobiaju] - ZoLosY 1e10L
%00 000 000 000 J8Y10 - sabiey9 [ejuawiuienobialyl - Z010SY
%00 000 000 000 uole|D0SSY Yorag ayeT] pueg
%0 00L SL0 00'80€'0S G1'80E'0S juawdedsy UeoT "20ssy a4
sabieys |ejuawuianobisiu] - Z0LOSY
%0 0 se'ey S€'29 000 pIy saindwo) 1dwaxg - 0EveEY
%0 0 00 006~ 00006 000 |eiapad JayiQ |ejuswiuIdAobIalu - OEZLY
%00 000 000 000 suonoa|jo) xel pekejeq - ZZZ b
%6 LT 0¢ €8€'5¢e- 19'829'TLE r'SkZ'8 anuaAsy |ejuawiuizAobiaiu| - 0Z0LY [BIOL
%00 000 000 000 13Y)0 - 3nusAay [eauswiuiaacbiay) - 0Z0LY
%0'0 000 000 000 sjuawifed a1/ dTYL - SL0LY
%00 /9'128'811- .9'1e8'sll 000 8NUBA3Y paJieys ajels - oLoly
%6 201 6L E 000LL 6LELL sad1Mag jedidiuny - 600LY
%18 Zv ley'e- 00°008'€ 86'80¢€ PUET YNQ - XBL wm :e_.m_w ul - 800L¥
%0 0S 0F 86C'98- 00'/6S'C/L 0.'862'98 sply Aemybiy - 2001y
%00 000 000 000 |emeIpUNM 1410104 - 900LY
%00 00 00c- 00 00¢ 000 PiY T1dN/doid 1sa104 - S00LY
%00 00009'9L- 00'009'0L ooo sang edueinsu| ally - y00LY
%0'S0L 0052 00005 00'ses sIaquinp alld [einy-Ajunog - £00LY
%00 000 000 000 quuisy d20ssY alld pal|ly - 2001y
%00 000 000 000 S84 YJed uolsiAlpgng
%00 Q0o 000 000 aNuaAay ueoT ajels
%00 000 000 000 sjuswfied [eMBIPYIAL/30URIDADS
%0 0 000 [ele )] 000 auj joafoly oxe pues
%0 0 Qo0 000 000 s)o8foid uonesouay aye
%00 000 000 0oo anuaAsy unoJ |edioiunpy juior
%0 0 000 000 000 suoneuoq sjueisy
%00 000 000 000 fyunog Jsydog)
%00 000 000 000 ‘yoep Gunop-uawasinquisy £19
%0 0 000 000 000 ply abpug [eyden
%0 0 000 000 000 S3IUOJ JURIS) ddUBINQqUY
anuaAdy [ejusawuisAoBIalU| - 0Z0LY
%00 000 000 000 piy Auadoud [euosiad - zLoLy
%00 000 000 000 Spiy 212)S J3Wi0 - LLoLY
%0001 vl 261'1GE'E- 000 vl /62'/GE'E- Jayi0 - suondal|o) xe| |ejol
%00 000 000 000 JayjQ - JayjQ - SUOII9|0 XB L
%000} L1 SpS'el- 000 L1 GYS'ZL- sjuswhedianQ uonoa||o) xey - 6ZZLY
%0 001 80'S¥Z'ZI0'Y- 000 80'G¥C'TLO'L- Aunog-juswaipes xe| Auadod - 8ZZLY
%000} 65 v62'18- 000 65 ¥62'16- Yoa LOA- UBWBINGS xe) Auadold - L2ZIY
%000} $6622'062'2- 000 ¥6'622'05¢'C- s|ooyag-juslales xe ) Auadold - 92ZIy
%000} 9/ 9€6- 000 9/ 9E6- upaip faano - §ZZLY
%00 000 000 000 saxe) Auadoid aseys umoy)
%00 000 Q00 000 JIpai) xe) djels
%00 ooo 000 000 JpaJ) Jejoq 1sii4
’ 13y)Q) - Suona3||od Xe |
%895 SZ 1eE'LS0'e 00'£22'558 SZ'859'906'€ SUORD3||0D XEL [BIOL
%00 000 000 000 13Y3Q - SUoN98||0) XeL
%0'SSP 0l GZE'GZ0'E 002/2'288 01209'//8'€ saxe| Auadold - vZZIy
%00 000 000 000 saxe] dd juanbuljaq - LLZiy
%00 000 000 000 S9XB] pue|pOOM
%0001 SL'18L'2ZL 000 GLi8L'el sjuawAedanp xe)
%00 000 000 coo sabieyn (edadg
%0004 6'212'01 000 168721104 saxe] Apadouid jeuossad
%00 000 000 000 paiddy spund jied
%00 000 000 000 Xej psjpiwo
196png jo % 196png 19A0 § 196png ¥z ‘g dy - | uer
20z ‘g udy ybnouyy | Aenuer siseg yseo
|enjay ‘sA uwm“u:m SS07 9 Jjoid v2/80/%0
v1030S0 40 NMOL d 80§



¢ obied
%626 69'8.L- 00005'2 LE'12ET uoijda|jo) xejuainseal] - Ziylg
%0'ST G9E96'SL- 00662'1Z SE'STE'S sabep Jainseall - LIVLS
%T LT 88'056'2¢- 008ZG'IE 2L 1/5'8 sabepm MIBID - OLYLS
%00 000 000 000 faesig wiag «Mo:w
%00 000 000 000 yse) ine
c\“o 0 000 000 000 Apnoy isissy 930 awil-ued
%00 000 000 000 asueinsu| yyjeay asfo|dw3z
%00 000 000 000 .Em_mm E.m_:ﬂmm._._.t:w_o
%0 0 000 [¢[eXe] 000 swie|s ‘suf juawiojdwaun 1/
13INSedI] '8 HI3|D
%00 00 000'S- 00000's 000 juswancidw jeyde) [pjoL
%00 000 000 000 13y} - uswanodw [epden
%00 00 000'S- 00 000'S 000 anosdu| deg AemyBiy
juawaaoidwy eyided
%0'00} 000 118167 L1818 jwawdinby (eyded jejoL
%0 0 000 000 000 1830 - uawdinbz [enden
%0 001 000 178L6'Y L1816V EwEa_mH._, 3340
9 000 000 000 juawdinb3 maN
%0 0 juswdinby |ejiden
%0 0¢ £6°192'E}- 000022 L08EV'E sasuadx3 Buipiing |ejoL
%0 0 000 000 000 JayjQ - sesuadx3 Buip|ing
%l 87 88 €0L- 00002 cl 96 saiddng BupesadQ - 62915
%00 00 00§'L- 00008t 000 ajueinsuy) - |29LS
%9 L Sl eer'r 00'000'S 58115 wie g sieday Bpig - 0291
%002 80°00F'C- 00'000'€ 26665 10usajuljeuoydalel - 9191
%E EE 00°008- 00002'} 00 00¥ sasuadx3 uoijeluES - ¥LOLS
%L Y2 2,828 0000L'L 8z LT SN 19Mag B J21eM - €19LS
%0'8E £9'858°L- 00000' IELWPLL sall|lin seo - Z191s
%0 9 Lyeva’l- 00002'C €5'1SE SIUWN dUI3IT - LI9LS
%00 000 000 000 ._._wEa_“cm Mo_to
sesuadx3 Bup|ing
%0 0 000 000 000 4SN - 83234 jueg
%S 2L 006.€"'L- 00'00L'9 00'szL'y $821A13G Jpny
%8 6€ 002ET'ST- 000z6't¥ 00'889'94 Auadoud Jo Juawssassy (2o,
%00 000 000 000 1810 - Apadoud Jo Juswssassy
%0 0 000 000 000 salddng
%00 00'00Z- 0000¢ 000 suoneodlignd
%0 0 00'2€0'sC- 0002.'Ly 00889'9) joenuUOD S,J0SSISSY
%0 0 000 000 000 . Mu=< JUBWISSISSY
uadoid Jo JUBWSSASSY
%G 6% L6 208 00°009'L 6026 uUspJepj |ewliuy [ejot
%00 000 000 000 JayjQ - USpJepA JeWIUY
%€ 06 00 89- 00002 002€9 Auno9 oy asuadl Boq - yo6HS
%8 €L L6 e Q0 00¥ 606G sasuadx3g g sbes|iy
%0 0 000 000 000 asuadx3 |auuay bog
%0 L2 00 66€- 00005 00's0)L sabepy :m_“_zmn\m_‘_ﬂ_“_”“_,_.\:‘x
2p. I
%00 000 000 000 peOY UMo ] -y-1dopy
asuadx3y
%0 88 59 0vZ'295- 20919'2/2'} IEGIE'SLL 1yold sso1o
%0 0 000 000 000 $909 0l
%00 000 000 000 PI0S Spo0D 40 )S0) - 0005
Pl0S Spoo9 jo }so)
196png jo % 196png 1940 § 196png vz 'gdy - | uer
¥z0z ‘g Iudy ubnouy) | Asenuer siseqg yse
|enjoy ‘sA }Jabpng ssoT B Jjoid v2/80/0

v1030S0 40 NMOL INd 80§



t abed
%0 0 000 000 ooo 1330 - SIUBWIPSS SWOH 3|Iqol
%00 000 000 000 sjooyds o) saa4 HI - 0Z6vS
%00 000 000 000 s|00yag 03 #pasn Liano HIN
SJUBLWA|}I9S SWOH 3|IGON
%00 00000'2- 00'000'C 000 Bujpung Aiejawa) |eoo7]
%964 SZ €66'CL- 00'pG9'SH 5/'090'€ s994 |eba |ejoL
%00 000 000 000 JayiQ - sae4 |eban
%00 000 000 000 $)423y9 punoiboeg JOYO - 00ELS
%Z 8l 00 921 Q0 ¥S1 00 8¢ s393YD punoibyaegayio
%0 001 SC'lET'T 000 5T /€22 mo>mu_ _umm._mv% unpy
% LI 0S ¥02'9- 00000'2L 05664 S99 Asulony |edidiunjy
%00 00005'8- 00'00G'8 000 apoounyy sas |eba
%00 000 000 000 asuadx3 pnos [edidunyy Julor
%00 000 000 000 ._ou:ummo“w_wuz_mwﬂ
%00 00'008't- 00008t 000 sasuadx3z fjunog Jsydos
%L 8L 00'201'2L- €T'168'FL €2'v8.'T suond?|3 [BjoL
%00 000 000 000 13430 - suoljdd|3
%00 00000'0L- 00 000'0} 000 sabem - ZvpLS
%2102 90982 €2 182 62 195 sayddng
%891 S €26~ 000LL'L SG 98l suoneal|qnd
%00 000 000 000 saxe] ||oiied 19hojdwg
%085 1969Y'L- 0000S'E 6E0E0'Z $884 aulysely Mﬂﬂ_“.:uﬂ_m
%00 000 ooo 000 fjunoy o} sasuani Bog
%00 000 000 000 Ajusuoyy saanseas | paal) Andag
%0 004 SLO 00 BOE'0S S1'80€'05 231AI3S 1980 B0
%0 0 000 000 000 1830 - 891A38 1920
%0001 000 ZE689'7 Z€689'Y yuawded ysaisju| uonels and - L0L8S
%0001 SLo 89 819'SY £8'819'Gh juswied (edisulg :o_«mumw.__u_ - 00185
%0 0 000 ooo 000 asuadx3 ysasaju|
%00 000 000 000 aseyoind wmmo.n_mhwum._o
%00 000 000 000 ueo bulp|ing
821A13G 1q3Q
%00 000 000 000 soueInsy| yieaH aakojdw3 1/0-Q
%00 00'000°2- 00000 000 saag Bunnsuon
%00 000 000 000 ajgejsuo) [ejo)
%0 0 000 000 000 PEIT o w_nm_wnoo
%00 000 000 000 saiddng
e\”o 0 000 000 000 sasuadx3 g abeajy
%00 000 000 000 asueinsy|
%00 000 000 0oo sabepp sigeisuc)
a|qejsuo)
%00 000 000 000 Buiuoz g Buluue|d anisuayasdwod
%00 000 000 000 Swialg Jad 29piwiwod
%Y LT £8'66.2'95- 00°'L9z'as Lov'le Jainseal] @ 33D oL
%00 000 000 000 13Y)Q - Jainsedl] g H13|D3
%EE 00'GE6'L- 00'000' 00659 Bujues) g send - 091§
%09 0E'6/8'L- 00000'C 0L02} aouRINSY| - pPPLE
%P €€ G0'886'9- 0000S'0L S LIS'E sasuadx3 1ndwo) g 9)ISA9M - SEVLS
%l Tl 08'9vL'L- 00000 0cC €5¢ - abeisod - 9Z¥1LS
%b b 88's2Y'e- 00'000'% Tl vis sal|ddng 2030 - S2PIS
%00 000 000 000 saxe] |joihed 1afoldw3 - ZZyLS
%Z 0% ov6llL- 00 00e 090k sosuadx3 'g abealll\ - pLYLS
%9 LT 81'2GS'L- 00'v¥L'e Z8'Les juawaiey - €LvLs
196png Jo % 196png JaAQ § 1ebpng vz ‘g ady - | uer
20z ‘g 1udy ybnoayy | Lenuep siseq yseD
|enjay "sa JabBpng sso g Jjoid veI80/70

v1030S0 40 NMOL Wd 80§



g abed

%9 9L 88192 8€295 9z ¥ sabepm 10 Md swil [Ind - 8¥2€S
%€ 9T Z9ori'er 29'966'8G 0006€'SH sabepy pd oWL-INd - Lp2ES
%L 8. L2E61- 0Z'L06 €6€lL sabep LO Md Josinadng . 9pZes
%1'9¢C S6'LP8'ES- 08'2oV'EL S8 0296} sabepm Md J1osimadng - GyZeg [ejoL
%L 92 S6 L¥B'es- 08Z9¥'eL S8029'61L 19Y10 - sabem Md how_?_ma:w» mﬂ«mm
%00 000 000 000 asueinsy| yjjeaH aako|dwg
’ sabepy Md Josintadng - spZes
%Z 6 OY ' vES'6- 00'005'0} 09696 ajueinsu| - yrees
%B'6C 16°L18- 00002Z'L €0 85S¢ auoyd I1I9D Md - £vees
%TTL GG OLL'L- 00000y Sb'688'C sesuadx3 abeieo - ZyzZes
%81 z99v/'8lL- 0000022 8E'EGC'E 1and - byZes
%8 81 05 '8pZ'9L- 00'000'0C 0515’ asueuajulely 3 sieday juawdinby - oyzes
%0'8 00 000'9%~ 00'000'05 00000t juswdinby AemyBiy [endes - 6E2ES
%00 00021~ 00 0cL 000 peoy umo]-y-1dopy - 8£ZES
%00 000 000 000 B yoafoid/Guuesuibuy - 18285
%9'Ly 06'LEL'SL- 00'000'0€ 0L 89zt Jreday @ 9oUBUBIUIRIN PEOY - 9ETES
%t L ¥0',99'8¢Ct~ 00 v¥E'19Y 969/9'2€ uononysuo) Aemybly - SEZES
%00 000 000 000 uawdojdwaun
%00 000 000 000 AepnQ Aemybiy |eaiden
SYI0M 21land
%L 0092L'2LL- 0099/'/0¢C 00 0v9'se f1ajeg oliand lelol
%00 000 000 000 18Y)0 - Ajases a1gnd
%00 000 000 000 weiboid yaem pooysoqybilaN
%00 000 000 000 J9BJIUON) JUBWAIIOUT MET]
%00 000 000 000 asuadx3 uno? jedidunyy juior
%00 00'009'9L- 00009'9L 000 juswuedaq o3y sang ailg
%00 00'191'65L- 00'L91L'sSL 000 joeNUOD Juawpedsq alld
%00 000 000 000 821|104 pajoeluod
%00 000 000 000 asuadx3 saluoy JueID asueiNquY
%00 000 000 000 sjoenuod aJuenquiy
%L'T6 00'G9€e- 00 000'S 00'S€9'Y {x1019 18} JoRAUOD d0UBINQUY
%000} 000 00'G00'LE 00'600'LE {e]0325Q) 10E1U0D wu:m_:nE<
13jeg aljgnd
%C'6 or'e6l 't 00629't 09 ock uoissiwwon Guuueld [ejoL
%00 000 000 000 JaYiQ - uoissiwwod buluueld
%00 000 000 000 saxe] |joJhed Jakojdwz - 10916
%00 0005}~ 00 0st 000 suonesljqng
%00 00'000'2- 000002 000 qnd g sayddng aoiQ abeysod
%S Ch 00'6.8'L- 00008l 00522 swalg Jad |ejol
%00 00008}~ 00008'L 000 1830 - swaig 1ad
%0004 00 S¢c 000 00'sze uojssiuwod Bujuueid
swaiq Jad
%00 000 000 000 s2a4 @ san(]
%6 6C oF €p- 00G.9 09102 s|iew3andwon
uolssiwwoy Buuue|d
%00 00'00S'p- 0000S'v 000 sasuadx3 jied |ejo]
%0 0 000 000 000 13y - sesuadxz yied
%00 000 ooo 000 dx3 jo3foid axe] pueg
%00 00 00S'¥- 00 00S ¥ 000 12430 9 IS - sasuadx3 yied
%0 0 000 000 000 {endegp/asuadxy yied
%00 000 000 Q00 sasuadx3 uoneaouady e
%0 0 000 000 000 sasuadx3 joalold aye asioH
sasuadx3 sed
%00 000 000 000 apooiunpy
%0 0 000 000 000 S)USWIBNAG SWOH 3[IqOJY |ejo )
3abpng Jo % 196png JaAQ0 ¢ 1abpng vz ‘g 4dy - | uer
¥20z ‘8 Iudy ybnouyy | luenuep siseg ysed
|enjoy "sA Jobpng ss07 ' J1joid v2/80/v0

¥Y1030S0 40 NMOL Wd 805



g aied

awoou| 19N
. . . - L7'860°GSY
%0'050'26v°'S22'2 6£°'860°GSY z0'0 asuadxg |E10]
' ‘I- 00919'222'} 96 9/2°09¢
%P 02 PO6EE’LLO 58 AUBdLUOD PUE SJUBLIBIEIS YUBQ USEMaq Sa1ouBdaIos|g) selouedalosiq UONBIIDUOIBY - 00699
%00 000 000 000 sasuadxzy pazuobajeaun - 66665
a\ao 0 000 000 000 sajouabupuoy Joy an1aS3Y - 86665
..\,, 00 00'000'GL~ 00'000'SL 000 £junod o3 piy D44 - LLOLS
..\oo 0 000 000 000 - 8994 yueg - 000.S
eoo oot oo'9L 000 T asuadxg uopoadsul Buiping - 00¥ZS
u\g S8 05Z.p'9L- 0000084 06225+ $9s507] pue sjuawoebpnr - 0Z6LS
ouo 000 000 000 papunjay saxe] |e6ajl - 00615
,“_ 0 m 000 000 000 sasuadxg ||osAed - 008LS
e\ow 62 8.99Z'}1- 00'666'SL zz8ely AQunog o) sjuawiAd [eMEIPLIM
o
%00 000 000 000 pleog umo] [Bjo)
= ! Loeel'L
we e 86 0Lk oooosve 18Y30 - pJeOg UMO |
000 B
%00 000 000 000 saxe] |joJAed 1akojdwg un__‘vhm
%00 000 000 ) suonesiiqnd
%6 7€ 00 €0€'L- 000002 00 /69 sajddng asy0
d L bbb 00005 6899 sasuadx3 ' abeajpy
”\QN L 000 000 000 aouesnsu|
e - 00002’} 0L 0zl Bujure] ' sang
%t L 0€6.5'L : i
%9 6€ £6'68€'L- 00 00E'Z L0016 jewspaIndwon
q.\\_.v ze 08 0vs- 00 008 ol saueleg pieod
0 '
%G Z€ S8'v08'LL- 0000521 51 669's pieog umo]
sjuawaRas 49 Auayo/xe] {EI0)
000 000
%0 0 000 1ayl0 - sjuawapas 19 Aepoy/xeL
%00 000 000 000 wswied 171d - 04028
a\oo 0 000 000 000 Y28 L0A 03 19 Manoxel - F00LS
g\”o 0 000 000 000 S[00Yyag 0} 39 Auspjo/xe] - £002S
%00 000 000 000 Aunog 03 19 lieno/xe] - L00LS
D\oo 0 000 000 000 fQuno) 03 ypaid xey
_u\o 00 000 000 000 sjuswWamas 19 Aayoxel
’ '©°0°0 0} ‘Jd UBOT RIS
000 000
%00 000 SHIOM 21|qQnd [R)0L
'ebg- i 0P 20201
%L €L 09'¢sT'er9 00'LL2SkL 13410 - SHIOM 21IGNd
000 X
000 000 Bujures) g sanq - 092¢§
““om Mw 0004~ 00 00K 00 oge Aljiqesiq wis] HUoys - £6ZES
u\”m - Yo EE9'L- 00°00L'Z 9y 09 soxe] ||0JAed Jafojdwig . Z65ZEs
%0 0 000 000 000 . juswaIRAy - 052ZeS
e“w )2 zlzza's- 00 vhL's 88 125°¢ sabepy Md awi|-Hed - 6¥ZES
%00 00'000'L- 00000t 000
‘g 1dy - | ue
196png Jo % 1a6png JaAQ § jabpng ve ' idy - | uer
siseg ysep
¥20z ‘8 Iudy ybnoayy | Lienuer
v2i180iv0
|enjdy ‘SA uwmﬁsm $S07 9 Jjoid

Nd 80:§
Y10320S0 40 NMOL



Building Permits - Planning Commission as of 4-2024

Application Address / Location of Building
Date Name & Mailing Address Permit/ Permit issued for Permit Number

113124 Joshua Tempesta Bonus Room Above Garage TOS24-01
2058 100th Ave 2058 100th Ave
Contractor: Herbst Contracting LLC

1/3/24 Logan Lange 1170 220th Street TOS24-2
1170 220th St Finish Basement
Owner

1/18/24  Robert Hugo 2487 89th Avenue TOS24-3
2487 89th Avenue Furnace Installation
Contractor HPMD Enterprises DBA

1/18/24  Erick Carufel 613 2320th Street TOS24-4
613 230th Street Generator
Contractor Buffie Electric

1/24/24  Andrew Baert 2482 88th Avenue TOS24-5
2482 88th Avenue Furnace Installation
Contractor: HPMD Enterprises DBA

2/23/24  Douglas Wojcik 2376 84th Avenue
2376 84th Avenue Finishing Basement TOS24-6
Contractor: Old Things New INC

2/28/24  Andrew Ohrt 2473 82nd Avenue
2507 Britani Ln Osceola Window Installation TOS24-7
Contractor: Old Things New INC

3/5/24 Chantelle McRoberts 1977 Dwight Ct TOS24-8
1977 Dwight Ct Window Installation
Contractor:

3/25/24  Bryon Proulx 833 223rd Street TOS24-9
612 218th Street Solar Installation
Contractor: Wolf River Electric

1 0f 1 4/4/2024

Plan Commission Meeting




HIGHLIGHTS OF CLERK ACTIVITIES DONE THIS MONTH:

March:

TASKS

FURTHER COMMENTS

Ordinances/

Resolutions

Meetings and Minutes

3/04/2024 Regular Town Bd. Mtg.

Public Records Requests

Ads

Town’s Web Page (and
Town Facebook site)

Updates as needed.

Public Walk-in/calls

Various dog tags, voter registrations, burn permits, building
permits, etc.

Training Worked with our CEI Teri Wallis and did poll worker training
Elections April 4 Spring election — including public testing, absentee voting
Other




Clerk

From: Eric Barclay <ebarclay@msa-ps.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 3:54 PM

To: ChairLindh

Cc: Publicworks; Supervisor Johnson; Treasurer; Clerk; Joe Maki
Subject: RE: ARIP Grant

Good afternoon Dale,

MSA does provide bridge inspection services. That being said, the way we typically see it negotiated is
through a County for all of the bridges in the County. It is often a benefit to the tocal municipatlities to have
a cost savings due to the scale of the project. Is there a reason thatyou are looking to do this outside of a
typical county-wide contract?

Just to make sure I’m understanding correctly too...To my knowledge only structures over 20’ in length
need to be inspected and reported to WisDOT. Some counties do elect to inspect all of their structures
under 20’ as well, but | do not believe it is required unless that changed within the past year. Are you
looking for inspection services on your over 20’ structures with reports filed to WisDOT, or are you looking
for inspection services for structures under 20’ for local use? We do both, but the over 20’ ones with the
WisDOT reports are much more thorough and time consuming than the under 20’ structures.

Thanks,

@ M SA Eric Barclay, PE | Project Manager

MSA Professional Services, Inc.
100% Employee Owned
+1(715) 304-0306

linjv] £

From: ChairLindh <chairlindh@townofosceola.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 9:35 AM

To: Eric Barclay <ebarclay@msa-ps.com>

Cc: Publicworks <publicworks@townofosceola.com>; Supervisor Johnson
<supervisorjohnson@townofosceola.com>; Treasurer <treasurer@townofosceola.com>; Clerk
<clerk@townofosceola.com>; Joe Maki <jmaki@msa-ps.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: ARIP Grant

Eric-

i know you are out of the office until March 18th. At that time canyou please let me know if MSA
provided bridge inspections services.

Thanks-

Dale Lindh

Town of Osceola Chairman




POLK COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
P.O. Box 248, Balsam Lake, Wl 54810
Phone: 715-485-8700 Fax: 715-485-8702

2024 PETITION FOR COUNTY AID BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIR
COST ESTIMATE

*For emergency bridge construction or repair completed in 2024

Town: TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Contact Person: Treasurer - Jan Carlson / Todd Raddatz - Public Works

Phone Number: 715-755-3060 Ext: 2

Mailing Address: PO Box 216, Dresser, WI 54009

Project Location: 200th St

Culvert Size: 60" -5'X 2

*TofOsceola Ordered the Culverts, need to confirm the size of the culve
*ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS $ 16,827.30

**This Estimation includes time, materials and equipment but subject to change if needed.™*

*Culverts/bridges must have 36-inch or greater span to qualify for bridge aid. The cost of constructing or repairing any
approach included in this estimate may not exceed 100 feet in length.

As specified in Wis. Stats. 82.08 Town Bridges or Culverts; construction and repair;
county aid, the Town of Osceola will provide funds to pay for the cost of construction or
repair on the project, submit the EmergencyFinalCosts form at the end of the project and
will be reimbursed 50%.

Town Chairman Date

C:\Users\OwnenAppData\L ocal\MicrosoftiwWindows\INetCache\Content Outlook\UROH7AY 312024 TofOsceola Emergency Bridge Aid Request Emergency Petition



Clerk

From: WisDOT Local Programs <DOTLocalPrograms@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 3:40 PM

To: Clerk

Subject: Agricultural Roads Improvement Program (ARIP), Application Materials Now
Available

Importance: High

Application materials for the State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2024-2025 Agricultural Roads Improvement Program project
solicitation are now available.

The new Agricultural Roads Improvement Program (ARIP) is a one-time State (SEG) funded grant appropriation
in the 2023-2025 biennium. This program sets aside $150 million to reimburse local governments to improve
deteriorating Class B and weight-restricted roads functionally classified as local roads or minor collectors that
restrict the ability of agricultural and forestry producers to transport truckloads of goods.

ARIP is a reimbursement program, which may pay up to a maximum of 90% of total eligible project costs, with
the balance of the eligible costs funded by the political subdivision where the work is performed.

ARIP application materials will be hosted on AccessGov, an online application site. Additional application
materials, along with a direct link to the AccessGov portal, are available on the WisDOT website at the following
address:

<https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/astnce-pgms/highway/arip.aspx>

Application deadline is 5:00 pm on Friday, April 5, 2024.

The department will be conducting an informational webinar regarding this 2024-2025 ARIP project solicitation.
Details on this webinar will be provided soon.

If you have any questions, please send them to this email address: <DOTLocalPrograms@dot.wi.gov>

Thank you,
WisDOT Local Programs



2024-2025 Agricultural Road Improvement
Program (ARIP) Application

4/4/2024 10:09:19PM

Introduction

Welcome to the Agricultural Roads Improvement Program (ARIP) Application page. Please read
the information below carefully before proceeding with the application.

ARIP is a one-time appropriation authorized as part of the 2023-25 Biennial Budget. This program
aims to improve highways functionally clasdied as local roads or minor collectors, or
bridges/culverts that provide access to agricultural lands or facilities used to produce agricultural
goods, including forest products.

Eligibility

Eligible projects must meet the following criteria, as laid out ifWis. Stat. 86.31(30)(b)

1. The project is to improve a highway functionally classied by the department as a local road or
minor collector or a bridge or culvert on a highway functionally clas§ied by the department as a
local road or minor collector.

2. If the project is solely for the improvement of a bridge or culvert, the bridge or culvert is 20 feet
or less in length and is not eligible for funding under a federal program providing funding for
bridge improvements.

3. The highway, bridge, or culvert provides access to agricultural lands or facilities used for the
production of agricultural goods, including forest products, and is used by at least one
agricultural producer.

4. The highway or the highway upon which the bridge or culvert is located is designated as a class
"B" highway under s. 349.15 due to structural defiiencies or has been subject to a posted weight
limitation for at least one month during the previous year.

5. After completion of the project, the highway will not be designated as a class "B" highway under
s. 349.15 and will not be subject to a posted weight limitation other than under extraordinary or
emergency circumstances.

6. The highway, bridge, or culvert is maintained by a political subdivision.
When completing this application, you may be asked to provide additional documentation.
Before You Begin

Before starting your ARIP application, you will want to have the following documents readily
available in order to make the application process smoother. This includes having relevant



‘ documentation to be included within the application ready to be uploaded from youfle folder
‘on your computer. '

1. The ARIP Application Instructions and ARIP Guidelines document
2. A map image indicating the project location.

3. Documentation corfirming the projectincludes a road with a posted weight limit. Refer to the
Instructions Manual for more information about what types of documents are accepted.

4. Economic information collected from relevant producers.
5. A project description (no more than 500 words)

6. A narrative of how the project completion will #ect the producers. This can be in the form of a
document upload.

7. Estimated project budget/costs.
8. Contact information for all project sponsors and producers impacted by the project.
Other Application Tips

1. For a detailed walk-through of the ARIP application, please consult the Application Instructions
Manual.

-
2. Throughout the application, you will encounter this symbol next to some questions: Hover
over this symbol with your cursor for additional guidance when answering that question.

3. Many of thefields in this application are required. You will not be able to submit your
application if some requiredfields have not beenfilled out. Sections with incompletefields are

marked with the following symbol-

Be sure that all secondary application materials (maps, weight limit documentation,
producer testimonies, etc.) are clearly labeled when uploaded into the application. For
example, a map upload of the project area could be labeled “ARIP_Project_Map.jpeg”.

If you have any questions about ARIP, please contact Interim Program Manager, Megan Feeley by
emailing megan.feeleyl@dot.wi.gov or by calling 608-267-7261.

General Project Information

PROJECT AND SPONSOR: GENERAL INFORMATION

Primary Sponsor Municipality Type:
City
Village

X Town
County

2o



' County:Polk

Primary Sponsor Name:Town of Osceola

Is there a secondary sponsor involved with this project?:

X Yes
No

Primary Sponsor Contact Information

Address Line 1:Dale Lindh Chairman, Town of Osceola
Address Line 2:P.O. Box 216

City: Dresser

State: Wisconsin

Zip: 54009

Email: chairlindh@townofosceola.com

Primary Phone:(651) 248-3681

Secondary Phone:

Secondary Sponsor Municipality type:
City
Village

X Town
County

County: Polk

Secondary Sponsor Name:Town of Alden

Secondary Sponsor Contact Information

Address Line 1:Keith Karpenski Chairman, Town of Alden
Address Line 2:183 155th Street

City: Star Prairie

State: Wisconsin

Zip: 54026

Email: kkarpenski@aol.com

Primary Phone Number:(715) 554-2488



Secondary Sponsor Municipality type:
City
Village

X Town
County

County: Polk

Secondary Sponsor Name:Town of Farmington

Secondary Sponsor Contact information

Address Line 1:Dennis Cottor Chairman, Town of Farmington
Address Line 2:2647 30th Avenue

City: Osceola

State: Wisconsin

Zip: 54020

Email: rrfarm@centurytel.net

Primary Phone Number:(715) 294-3807

Project Location

On Route: 60th Avenue
At Route - Beginning Point:240th Street
Toward Route - Ending Point:CTH "M"

County of Project Location:Polk

Upload a map indicating the project location. WISLR 60th Ave Osceola.pdf

On Route: 218th Street

At Route - Beginning Point:60th Avenue
Toward Route - Ending Point:CTH "M"
County of Project Location:Polk

Upload a map indicating the project location. WISLR 218th Street Osceola.pdf

If possible, provide afile with pictures of the project area, focusing on the condition of the
road. If uploading multiple pictures, include them all within a single document &0th Ave
Osceola Alden Farmington Narrative ARIP 2024.pdf

7o



Does this project include a bridge?:
Yes
X No

Does this project include a culvert?:
X Yes
No

Does the culvert have a Structure ID?:

Yes
X No

Unknown

Project Description:See Attached Narrative

Project Cost

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST

Planning and design costs :$104159
Planning and design costs:104159.00
Right-of-way acquisition costs:$0
Right of way aquisition costs:0.00
Engineering costs:$104159
Engineering costs:104159.00
Construction costs:$3547561
Construction costs:3547561.00
Total estimated cost:3755879.00

Eligibility

ELIGIBILITY INFORMATION

Road Functional ClassFication. Select all that apply.:

X Local Road
Minor Collector



Doés. the project area provide access to agricultural or forestry lands or facilities used for
the production of agricultural or forestry goods used by at least one (1) producer? :

X Yes
No

Indicate the type of weight restriction that the project area is ffected by. Select all that
apply.:

Class "B" weight restriction
X Seasonal weight restriction

Special weight restriction

No weight restriction

Upload documentation verifying the designation of this roadway as seasonally weight

restricted. Please include when and for how long this road is seasonally weight restricted. :

60th Posting Verfication .jpg

After completion of the project, the project area will not be designated as a class “B”
highway under s. 349.15 and will not be subject to a posted weight limitation other than
under extraordinary or emergency circumstances or with an engineer's cerfication.:

X True
False

Economic Assessment Part 1

ECONOMIC ASSESSMENT

Estimated number of agricultural and/or forestry producers that use this routé+

Estimated total number of full time onsite employees currently employed by all producers
that are affected by route weight restrictions26-100 employees

Total estimated annual value of agricultural or forestry product sales that would be directly

affected by the project. (Please use 5 year average annual sales, if availablef4250000
Total Estimated Sales:4250000.00

Fill out the following questions for each affected producer.

Select the category that most accurately rélects the type of product being produced at
the facility. : Grain Crops

Estimated total volume of product transported annually via this route (in |bs)1:6,000,000

Select the category that most accurately rélects the type of product being produced at
the facility. : Dairy (Milk)

Estimated total volume of product transported annually via this route (in Ibs)%:7,000,000

W



List the local agricultural or forestry producers that contributed to this assessment
" and will be impacted by this project (as indicated in above questions):

Producer:johnson Farms

Contact Name:Dale Lindh

Phone: (651) 248-3681

Email: chairlindh@townofosceola.com
Producer: Double R Farm Inc

Contact Name:Dale Lindh

Phone: (651) 248-3681

Email: chairlindh@townofosceola.com
Producer:Horse Creek Holsteins
Contact Name:Dale Lindh

Phone: (651) 248-3681

Email: chairlindh@townofosceola.com
Producer: Carlson Farms

Contact Name:Dale Lindh

Phone: (651) 248-3681

Email: chairlindh@townofosceola.com

Producer: Brad Newman Farm
Contact Name:Dale Lindh
Phone: (651) 248-3681

Email: chairlindh@townofosceola.com

Economic Assessment Part 2 and Certlication

Will the completion of this project result in the reduction of any of the following costs?
Select all that apply.:

X Labor costs
Fuel costs

Mileage upon and damage to equipment

X X X

Other costs

Describe the other costs that will be reduced as a result of project completion.See Attached
Narrative (Seasonal Posting Limit the size of Loads and Increases the number of Loads
significantly

51



One of the goals of this program is to reduce repeated trips at reduced weights due to a
posted weight limit. Approximately how many repeated trips at reduced weights can be
eliminated as a result of the project's completion? 250

Cost Reduction Narrative

Provide a narrative outlining the impact of the completion of this project based on the cost
reduction points outlined above. You can choose between 4ill-in text box or a Word doc.
upload. :

Text box

X Document upload

Provide an account of the impact to producers with regard to cost reduction as a result of
project completion.:60th Ave Osceola Alden Farmington Narrative ARIP 2024 pdf

For any producer, does the current route deviate from the most#icient route due to
weight restricted roads? :

X Yes
No

For all producers, how much further is it necessary to travel on the irféicient route due to a
posted weight restriction? Provide an estimate of the average length of the deviation in
miles.: 10
Is the project area the only feasible access to the production lands or facilities? :
X Yes

No

Does the local governmentfiling this application have dedicated administrative or
transportation staff for the delivery of this project?:

X Yes
No

CERTIFICATION

Are you an authorized representative for the project sponsor?:

X lcertify that | am an authorized representative for the project sponsor and that all
information contained in this application is truthful and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Signature (Type your name):.Daniel J. Fedderly P.E.;P.L.S. D] Fedderly Management Consultant
LLC

Date Signed

Date Signed:4/4/2024



60t Avenue from 240t Street to CTH “M” & 218t Street From
60t to CTH “M”
ROADWAY REHABILITATION
PAVEMENT & BASE IMPROVEMENTS

ARIP Project 2023/2025 (3 Towns Combined application)
Towns of Osceola, Alden, and Farmington
Polk County
Wisconsin

6oth Avenue Typical Conditions resulting from heavy loadings

Prepared by:
Daniel J Fedderly P.E., P.L.S.
DJ Fedderly Management Consultant, LLC
Ng387 330™ Street
Boyceville, Wisconsin 54725
Prepared for: Towns of Osceola, Alden, and Farmington
March 29, 2024 (Original Report)




pRe

60th Avenue from 240th Street to CTH “M” & 218th Street From 6oth to CTH “M” ROADWAY
REHABILITATION
PAVEMENT & BASE IMPROVEMENTS
USH “12” ARIP Project 2023/2025
Towns of Osceola, Alden, and Farmington
Polk County, Wisconsin

INTRODUCTION

DJ Fedderly Management Consultant LLC Has Inspected the 6oth Avenue from 240th Street to
CTH “M” & 218th Street From 60th to CTH “M” Project, and performed selected Measurements of the
various critical elements of the project. We have developed the following rehabilitation report on the
condition of 60th Avenue from 240th Street to CTH “M” & 218th Street From 60oth to CTH “M” in the
Towns of Osceola, Alden, and Farmington, Polk County. After evaluating various rehabilitation options for
the Towns to consider. This report will determine the alternative that will result in the most cost-effective
project for the Towns with the use of the ARTP Funding, while meeting the evaluation criteria as contained
in SB247 (Act13). We have recommended the most appropriate alternative that recognizes the overall
transportation goals of the Towns and surrounding area as well as meets and exceeds the needs of the
agricultural Community (in this case primarily the Multiple Dairy Producers in the area), and addresses the
required roadway improvement criteria for utilization of ARIP funding. In addition, this project will meet
the standards eligibility criteria in relation to Wisconsin Administrative Code, and minimum roadway
improvement standards along with safety improvements to correct documented incidents.

60" Avenue typical Condition showing surface and base failure with rutting and roadway
edges breaking off (typical of heavy truck loadings)

FIELD INSPECTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

6oth Avenue from 240th Street to CTH “M” & 218th Street From 6oth to CTH “M” are main
Roadways in the Towns of Osceola, Alden, and Farmington, connecting regular, tourist, and commercial Ag
traffic to CTH “M” at its northern termini and CTH “M” at its eastern termini. 60th Avenue from 240th
Street to CTH “M” & 218th Street From 60th to CTH “M” are the main connecting routes serving this area
of Polk County that is dominated by both dairy and crop farms. Estimated Traffic Counts in the area are
variable due to the seasonal activities. The High daily traffic (ADT) is during times when there are regular

2



oo

Agricultural Harvesting taking place combined with the seasonal recreational traffic to the many
camping/cabin and tourist destinations on the many lakes in the area. Although these volumes are
significant it is expected that during peak harvest times the traffic is significantly greater with a large
majority being truck traffic. 6oth Avenue from 240th Street to CTH “M” & 218th Street From 60oth to CTH
“M” currently show significant evidence in several areas of surface deformation and surtace breakup, which
is evidence of the repeated truck loadings showing the inadequate base and subbase, the existing base
material is inadequate to handle the loading being imposed on the roadway, as well as the Pavement Depth
being inadequate to handle the Loading imposed on the roadway.

Major Producers using 60" Ave. & 218" St.

Johnson Farms $3.5 Million Annual products in and out 9 employees
Double R Farm Inc $50,000 Grain hauling annually 4 employees
Horse Creek Holsteins $120,000 Grain Hauling annually 6 employees
Carlson Farm $200,000 Grain hauling annually 3 employees
Brad Newman farm $200,000 Grain hauling annually 4 employees
Total economic impact using 60t Ave. & 218 St. Annually $4.25 Million 26 employees

60" Avenue and 218t Street Intersection typical heavy tting and roadway breakup

Roadwayv Improvement Process to provide an All-Season roadway

A Geotechnical Study will be performed to test both the quality and quantity of the current base
course and subbase, through soil borings, this investigation will ensure the proper roadway and pavement
design to provide a year-round roadway providing service to primarily the Dairy industry throughout the
area on a vear-round basis. This proposed project on 6oth Avenue from 240th Street to CTH “M” & 218th
Street From 60th to CTH “M” will complete the primary Town road access routes in the area that facilitates
this heavy agricultural use combined with heavy tourist use in the summer and fall months throughout the
area, while ensuring safe access to the numerous tourist destinations to the many lakes in the region. This
area is primarily an Agriculture area and the Strengthening and Rehabilitation of the roadway will consist

.
b)




KHP

of recycling the existing bituminous surface by pulverizing with added Base material of acceptable quality
and quantity. Asphalt Emulsion injection will then be combined with added new added base materials,
graded and compacted to establish a base of adequate capacity, and new paving consisting of a 24” X 4"
Mat and 2’ gravel Shoulders in all areas of adequate design and depth that will carry the heavy truck
loadings from the transport of primarily grain products, as well as, facilitate all tratfic on this main
connector route in the Towns. 60th Avenue from 240th Street to CTH “M” & 218th Street From 60th to
CTH “M” will also serve as an economic development project to support the Agricultural community, and
will eliminate the need to post the road during critical times of the year, positively impacting these
industries and the ability to move their products through the area, along with the safer interaction of these
variable traffic types. Investment of ARIP Funds in these safety roadway rehabilitation improvements will
benefit the larger agricultural community along with the regular users of 60th Avenue from 24o0th Street to
CTH “M” & 218th Street From 60th to CTH “M". The proposed widening of the existing road will provide
safety improvements that will provide increased safety for all roadway users.

Conclusion:

The Towns of Osceola, Alden, and Farmington are joining together to complete the proposed
improvements to 60th Avenue from 240th Street to CTH “M” & 218th Street From 6oth to CTH “M” that
will serve the area as a main connection route for the area. This area of the County contains several large
Dairy and crop farmers along with tourist destinations in the Towns of Osceola, Alden, and Farmington as
well as adjoining Towns.

The current condition and capacity of 6oth Avenue from 240th Street to CTH “M” & 218th Street
From 60th to CTH “M” requires, first spring load postings that limit the use of the roadway during spring
thaw as well as require the Town to monitor the roadway during annual fall harvest for possible posting to
ensure there is no increased damages or damages that would precipitate a safety issue for the remainder of
the roadway users. Strengthening and Rehabilitation of 6oth Avenue from 240th Street to CTH “M” &
218th Street From 60th to CTH “M” will ensure a benefit and increased safety to the high use truck traffic
as well as the regular users and the interaction of the two. This roadway improvement will not only ensure
an improved roadway that will facilitate the safe efficient movement of agricultural products (Dairy and
Crops) throughout the region, but will also increase the safety of the travelling public through this area.

This roadway improvement will provide a positive impact to a very large area, not just the Towns of
Osceola, Alden, and Farmington, but to the heavy agricultural (Dairy and crops) use of several towns by
ensuring that this area can provide year-round access for this agricultural industry in this area of Polk
County, and first and foremost improved safety for the traveling public throughout the area.



Wisconsin Stat. 86.31 (30) ARIP Evaluation Criteria

Number of Ag. Producers

60t Ave. & 218 St. serves a broad area including Farms in
several towns surrounding the Town of Osceola, with the
Major Farm Producers producing and hauling an estimated
600,000 Bushel annually, Exposing 60th Ave. & 218t St. to
33,000,000 pounds of product annually.

Economic Impact

Ensuring year-round access will provide a positive economic
impact for area farmers and employees working in the area,
providing year-round employment for harvest and moving of
the 600,000 Bushel, resulting in an average of over
$4,000,000 annually in sales with an average of 25-30
employees. In addition, numerous other farmers in the region
add to the total cost impact as well as employee numbers.

Limited access to facilities

6oth Ave. & 218t St. is the primary access and serves as a
main connection to CTH “M” for product to be distributed
throughout the region, this will be the sole route during
spring postings on various other routes.

Local government limited resources

The Town’s transportation funding locally is limited with the
majority of local funds utilized for day to day required
services. On average the Town generates $172,000 yearly
from GTA funding with limited ability to generate increased
local levy, ARIP funding is imperative for the Town to provide
the level of improvements required for this route to carry
year-around truck traffic. This 5.5-mile section alone exceeds
the Towns ability to fund by nearly 25 times.

Reduced costs for Ag. Producers

Year-round opportunity for moving the ag products in the
area ensures reduced cost for longer term storage and ensures
local access to existing local storage so that local farmers do
not have to travel outside the area to move products. See the
attached for individual cost savings by producer.

Facilitate increased transport of Ag.

Goods

A year-round road will allow for year-around hauling and
increases the total volume that area farmers are able to
transport through the area. Recent estimated product
volumes result in 2000 truck-loads annually by the 5 majority
farms alone, seasonal postings limit an estimated 400-500
truck-loads annually

Application review

ARIP Funding on the 60t project will also provide increased
safety for the traveling public throughout the area, by an
improved roadway and roadway cross-section ensuring safer
interaction between the high truck volumes and general
traffic.

60th Avenue from 240th Street to CTH “M” & 218th Street
From 60oth to CTH “M” ROADWAY REHABILITATION
PAVEMENT & BASE IMPROVEMENTS
USH “12” ARIP Project 2023/2025
Towns of Osceola, Alden, and Farmington

Polk County
Wisconsin

n



el

xsp°sajepdn 133png peos £Z07/SH0M d1|gnd/pz0z/PIeog Umo B[0330/3|eQ/SI9PI0 831JJ0/DMA/HI0M HWWNG/SIUBWINIOQ/SIUBUINI0EG/WOI ™ saluedwaaluwns Ypul|p/|euossad/wod julodaieys Aw-snodiwwns//:sdny

£)03350 JO UMO] AQ pawiopad vto\</_|||‘||_

%0T StLE S| L0TTLI6TS %0 ETVE S| TP807'08TS %6 YOvE $ | 00GTL'6LT$ %81 97'1€ S| 00°6v0°S9T S 8597 S| 00°0SE0YTS
8Tt $| 0000897 § oo's  $|ooovs’st § 16'C  $|0009€'ST $ 16 $|0009g'sT $ 16'C S| 00°09€'ST §
87 $|00°000'ST $ gerz S| oooorvt S sl - S
6887 S| SE'DSS'ZSTS 0197 S| 16S8L/LETS ET'TE $ | 00'SSEVITS SE'87 $ | 00'689'6VTS [19€C $|00066%TTS
€57 S| TL09EET $ 1€ $|oszerer § - S - S xS : S = S - S
(e $|00¥SL9T $ s S - $ -8 : S - S - S S S
%ET- | 1€y S| €68SL°CT $ (6'v S| oovecar $ - s - $ 00's s |oovicEoT § 3 . S
% ¥9'0 S| 2Tr9eEe S 790 S|ereots $ -8 - S 99'0 S |oovere $ - S i S
%8T 98T $|00TI86E § %E 85T S |oo9ve's § %6E vs'T  $|ooszr'gs § ITT  S|o0098s § -5 - S
g S B S 660 $|00€E0T § . S ) S zo s|ooter't $ S . S
asuey)| 14/3s03 | 3JIIA /150D adueyd| 14/1s0) | 3N /350D adueyd| 14/1507 | 3NN /150D adueyd| 14/1500 | apw /350D adueyd| 14/31503 | apAI /150D
% % % % %
£207 £207 2702 1202 0207

S1S0J dvOod SNOIA3Yd V1030S0O 40 NMOL

D

3uined pue 3z119A|Nd 4O 1500 pauIquio)
o0y
Buuapnoys
9ARd 7 9PEID AUl
azlsanng
uined pue azlI3A|INg

88-4SH

123§ 804 gdiy)
Buieas diyy
Suiyoied Aeads
3uijeas yoel)

(auy) Buoj) Buidding peoy

rzoz/s/y



Xs|x'sa1epdn 128pnq peod bZ0Z/SYIOM 211qNd/pZ0Z/PIR0g UMOY BI03I0/3|BA/513PI0 3314J0/DAMA/NIOM IIUWNS/$IUBWINIOQ/SIU3WNI0Q/1W0D ™ saILRdWOIWIWNS T LpuIlp/|euos lad/wo3 Juioda.eys Aw-snonjuwns//:sdny

65L'86Y S
EST'YSY $ sBujaes
TS6'E29'C £0Z'8L0'ES £7£'996 S
S0T'9T  $
89/'ST S
oLg'os
86£'90T $ 1E9'82T $ £/1z0s $
00S¢ST S L50'7LT S 8BZ'8E S
T20'528'T Al {84 6L9'067 S
r67'vBT $ Lz0'szT S96'€s  $
8E£'05C S 899°60E $ POE'EL S
LST'LS §
v08'v6 S
62T'9T §
STOT Uo paseg 150D 4B3A G 198png
§X150) 4RI T 620

0T

ot

ot

ot
o1

L
)8

L
dnyiein
Y%

1926V S €0 6L1'S6Y $
SEL'9BB § BZL'6YE $
we'vt $ Ot OTE'ET  §
9Zr'ez S OF 962’1 $
98ty S S L6S'SY S
68y $ 9 665'Sh S
G9y'9e $ 9 6TL'vE S
T°Lo9ry S 1 SS9'THY $
6506 $ OT 665’y $
0r9'99  $ 0T 78509 ¢
8IV'ES § L £T6'6Y S
981'98 $ OT 1S€'8L  $
VLO'ST S L 880'vT ¢
198png dmyen 13dpng
820Z % L70

[

o7

ot

ot
ot

L
)8

L
dnyiey
%

96¢'v6r $ €0 81826% §
£95'6LL S QTY'STL
00T'Ct S OT 000'TT  §
09€'6T S O 009'LT  $
Szy'sy S S LSETE S
LIV'EY § S 9E'TY  $
SLO'EE $ S 00s'1E ¢
S0S°107 $ OT vO0'S9E S
SpS'or ¢ 0T 658'9€  $
pL0'sS S 0T 89005 $
L5990 $ L S09'Ey S
87C'TL S OT ESL'Y9 S
99T'€T § £ SOETT S
198png  dmyjenwy 129png
9707 % 5707

[

o1

0T
0t

L
ot

L
dnyjepy
%

YYETEY S
72’959 $ |e0)
000'0T  §
000°9T $
88’68 $ (V86 $

06E'6E  $ S69'6T
000'0E  § 000'ST
7T8'TEe § TIESOT §

A

80S'EE & PSL'9T
91s'sy S B8SLTT

Ll

sL'0r  § 9BE'E
998'8s S TIB'6

Vi v

00S'TT § 00ET $
138png 3N/ bzoz
rzoz 150) xouddy

135aN49 avoy 3dN.inNd d3sOdodd V1032S0O 40 NMOL

S

JEETY

9
S¥AOE/
tad sa|iyy suonedddy uilanpoid
paunbay  jo sAqunN o ueds Ay

o1

ot

)8
ot

S

SIBIA

S¢
09

198png peoy

Juiyned afpamm ()
Jawade|day 1IN (1)
‘Buuspinoys
W [3nesn
Buuspinoys

aneday/azuaning

R8-859
Buijeas diy)

guiydieg Aeuds
Buneas yaesy

Buidduys proy

speoy paddiys Jo S3A [BIOL
SpeoYy pPSAEd JO S3|IA) [EI0L

veoe/s/v



TOWNS OF OSCEOLA, ALDEN, FARMINGTON

POLK COUNTY
60th Avenue, 240th Street to CTH "M"
218th Street, 60th Avenue to CTH "M"
2024/25 ARIP Program
Polk County, Wisconsin

Daniel J. Fedderly P.E.;R.L.S.
DJ Fedderly Management Consultant LLC
N9387 330th Street

Boyceville, Wisconsin 54725 Total Length = 29,221 L.F. (5.53 Miles)
Company Name: Engineer’s Estimate
Item # Item Description I Quantity | Unit lUnit Cost ‘ Total
619.1000 Mobilization and Traffic Control 1 LS. @ 58442.00 558,442
625.5.2 Topsoil Salvaged & Stockpiled 77923 SY. @ 2.00
{Contractor responsible for securing a stockpile site approved by the Engineer prior to salvage.) $155,845
325.0100 Pulverize Existing Bit Surface and Base 71429 SY.@ 1.65 $117,858
205.0100 Fill Excavation Widening (Includes Shaping and Grading) 25974 CY.@ 8.00 $207,792
(Item shall include placing the fill material from excavation and compaction)
(Shaping and grading ditch lines; excavation includes grading driveways)
(Additional fill material must be approved by the Engineer proir to placement)
521.0100 Install Culvert Pipes
18" X Varied Length Driveway Culvert-HDPE w/ End Sections 50 each @ 500.00 $25,000
Culverts will be replaced as directed by the Engineer
Plate Arch Pipe on 20th Street 0 each@  35000.00 S0
30" X 60' HDPE w/ End Walis and Rip-Rap 10 each @ 3000.00 $30,000
18" X 40' HDPE w/ End Walls and Rip-Rap 10 each @ 2500.00 $25,000
18" X 40' HDPE w/ End Walls and Rip-Rap 10 each @ 1000.00 $10,000
18" X 40' HDPE w/ End Walls and Rip-Rap 0 each @ 1000.00 S0
601.0100 Curb and Gutter 0 LF. @ 12.00 SO
606.0200 Medium Rip-Rap 600 CY @ 65.00 $33,000
460.6000 Paving (22' X 4" H.M.A. Pavement) Binder (2") 10636 TON @ 90.00 $957,231
460.6000 Paving (22' X 4" H.M.A. Pavement) Surface (2") 10636 TON @ 90.00 $957,231
305.0110 Shoulder Aggregate 3/4" Dense 2571 CY. @ 22.00 $56,572
305.0110 Added Base Aggregagate 3/4" Dense 8442 CY. @ 22.00 $185,716
628.1504 Silt Fence (Install & Maintain) 4383 LF @ 3.47
628.1520 (Based on location as shown on the plans and directed by the Engineer) $15,218
628.2000 Erosion Control Mat 10390 SY. @ 7.00
(Contractor must provide a per square yard cost for E-mat installation as shown on plans and as directed
by the engineer) $72,728
628.2000 Erosion Control Bio Logs and Rock Bags 0 each @ 75.00
(Based on location as shown on the plans and directed by the Engineer) S0
630.0100 Restoration 51948 SY. @ 1.20
627.0200 (includes a minimum of 4" topsoil, seeding, and mulching) $62,338
646.1020 Pavement Marking 0 LF. @ 0.75 S0
TOTAL PROJECT CONSTRUCTION COST=| $2,975,972
Construction Engineering= $104,159
Total Design Engineering= $104,159
TOTAL PROJECT COST= $3,184,290
Total Possible ARIP Funds= 52,865,861



Total Local Construction Funds=

$318,429

Total= $3,184,290
Alternative option "A" (Asphalt Injection)
Asphalt Injection 84929 SY. @ 1.20 $101,915
Emulsified Asphalt 723 TON @ 650 $469,674
(Contractor to provide specifications
Total Alternative "A" $571,589.16
Total Project Cost with Alternative $3,755,879
Local Total Cost share at 10% $375,588
Possible ARIP Cost share at 90% 53,380,291
Cost per Mile $678,657
Town of Osceola Cost Share= $299,573.00
Town of Alden Cost Share= $67,866.00
$8,149.00

Town of Farmington Cost Share=

H1



Delmore Consulting

Comprehensive Road Management Services

Attention: Town Board

By now you’ve likely heard about the WisDOT 6-20 Culvert Program and probably watched a WisDOT or Wisconsin
Towns Association (WTA) webinar to learn more. Then you are aware, towns are responsible for inventorying all
culverts that are 20 feet and under and over 6 feet in width.

WisDOT will reimburse towns $100 per qualifying culvert inventoried. Towns can choose to: a) hire the private
sector; b) hire the highway commissioner if they are willing; or, ¢) conduct the inventory on their own. Our firm
specializes in culvert inventory, having located several thousand culverts over the last decade, and has over 50 town
clients. Our experience in Culvert inventory and other services empowered us to apply for and obtain Recommended
Service Provider status through the WTA Recommended Service Provider program. We are hopeful you will consider
hiring us to conduct your inventory.

There are two deadlines you need to be aware of. By April 15,2024 you must inform the WTA and your county
highway commissioner which one of the three methods noted above that you will use. The WCHA created a form to
indicate your choice and it is enclosed. We have already checked what we hope will be your choice — to hire us to
conduct the inventory for you. By December 31, 2024 the inventory must be completed and paperwork submitted.

As town board members, we know your time is valuable. [f you choose us to conduct your inventory, we ensure that
our service will accomplish all of the required responsibilities ranging from locating and collecting the required data on
all 6-20 foot culverts, completing the indication form to submitting the final paperwork and reimbursement request.
For your convenience, we’ve enclosed a culvert inventory agreement you can sign to obtain services through Delmore
Consulting. If you choose us, please sign both the indication form and culvert inventory agreement and email to
infof@delmoreconsulting.com or mail to Delmore Consulting at the below address. We will follow up with you and
take everything from there.

Please note that we’ve also included a coupon for 20% off of our other services. If you choose to have us conduct the
inventory for the WisDOT chosen $100 per qualified 6-20 foot culvert charge, we will conduct any of our other
services in the future for 20% off the normal price.

Thank you in advance for your consideration. %

Delmore Consulting, a WTA Recommended Service Provider. —

P.O. Box 736 - Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 - Office: (608) 253-4644

Email: info@delmoreconsulting.com - Website: www.delmoreconsulting.com

£



WisDOT Small Bridge/Culvert Program
Local Government Inventory Collection Indication Form

As provided in the 2023-25 Wisconsin State Budget, the State of Wisconsin will begin a program in 2024 to inventory and
assess small local bridges and culverts that have a span between 6 and 20 feet. The first phase of the program is the
inventory phase, where each local government is responsible for locating and identifying qualifying structures. There
are three options discussed below that local governments can choose from to accomplish the inventory phase. The
second phase of the program will involve inspecting the identified structures to assess condition. The condition
information can then be used to help determine reconstruction and repair needs. Towns, cities without certified bridge
inspectors, and villages will not be responsible far the second phase. Further information on assessment and inspection
is forthcoming.

The inventory phase requires each local government to collect 14 data points. Data collection for the inventory phase
can be performed by individuals who have no prior experience with structures, and they do not need to be a certified
bridge inspector. Each local government will be reimbursed $100 per structure inventoried between 6 and 20 feet in
span. Keys to the inventory phase include:

e The Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) will provide a “checklist” to guide those who collect
the data.
e The bridge/culvert inventory should be commenced as soon as possible in 2024 as this phase of the program
must to be completed no later than December 31, 2024.
o Local governments can accomplish the small bridge/culvert inventory phase using one of three methods:
1. Using workers from their own staff.
2. Contracting with their respective county.
3. Contracting with a private vendor.

LOCAL GOVERNMENTS MUST DECIDE WHICH METHOD AND COMMUNICATE THEIR CHOSEN
OPTION TO YOUR COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER AND EITHER THE LEAGUE OF
WISCONSIN MUNICIPALITIES (FOR CITIES AND VILLAGES) OR THE WISCONSIN TOWNS
ASSOCIATION (FOR TOWNS) ON OR BEFORE APRIL 15, 2024 USING THE FORM BELOW.

Circle one: (City/Village/Town) of , County

For the Small Bridge/Culvert 6-20ft Program - Inventory Phase, our local government will
| utilize (check selection below), for the data collection:

J
D We will utilize our own staff to collect and input data on the 6-20ft bridges and culverts in our
jurisdiction.

D We will have our county highway department collect and input data on the 6-20ft bridges and
culverts in our jurisdiction.

We will hire a private vendor to collect and input data on the 6-20ft bridges and culverts in our
jurisdiction.

Please sign above — Authorized Local Government Official



—& .
/" _2 Delmore Consulting
(j Comprehensive Road Management Services

WISDOT 6 - 20 FOOT CULVERT INVENTORY PROPOSAL

Delmore Consulting will ensure that all aspects of the program are completed,
including driving the entire road network of the Town, locating and collecting all data
points required by WisDOT on each 6-20 foot culvert, and submitting all required
paperwork and computer files. This includes, but is not limited to, collecting accurate
latitude and longitude readings, conducting the necessary geometric analysis to
determine skew, etc., and conveying the information in the form required to be
uploaded into the Highway Structures Information System. As an added benefit,
exclusive to the Towns selecting Delmore Consulting, we will provide the Town with a
customized map link of all inventoried culverts using our mapping software. Thisis
being provided at no additional cost.

Delmore Consulting will invoice the Town $100 per qualifying culvert and submit all

required paperwork to your County Highway Commissioner and WisDOT for
the complete reimbursement of funds to the Town. There are no additional costs.

%/%M,/

Authorized Local Government Official 7 belmore Consulting LLC

Acceptance of Proposal

P.O. Box 736 - Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 - Office: (608) 253-4644
Email: info@delmoreconsulting.com - Website: www.delmoreconsulting.com



516 East Avenue North
P. O. Box 216
Dresser, W1 54009-0216

Office: 715-755-3060
clerk@townofosceola.com

Polk County, Wisconsin

www.townofosceola.com

Resolution Amending the 2024 Budget Resolution 24-04-01
WHEREAS, The Osceola Town Board adopted the 2024 budget on November 13, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the year-to-date- budget reports indicate that there are expense accounts that are
currently over-budget, and revenue accounts that should be adjusted to reflect this financial
report; and

WHEREAS, it is financially prudent to amend the 2024 budget accordingly.

SO THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF
OSCEOLA TO AMEND THE FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS OF THE 2024 BUDGET:

e The sum of $500 is hereby transferred from Reserve for Contingencies to Elections
Supplies and the budget of said account be adjusted accordingly.

e The sum of $500 is hereby transferred from Reserve for Contingencies to Full Time
Public Works Overtime Wages and the said budget be adjusted accordingly.

Adopted this 8" day of April 2024, at the Town Board of Supervisors Regular Board Meeting.

Dale Lindh, Chair Jon Cranick, Supervisor

Tony Johnson, Supervisor Debbie Thompson, Supervisor

Webley Weingarten, Supervisor

ATTEST:

Dani Pratt, Clerk

__Voice Vote
___Roli Call Vote
_ Yeas; __ Nays; _ Absent/Abstain



From: Alec Mortel <alecm@lakelandteam.com>

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 12:47 PM

To: ChairLindh <chairlindh@townofosceola.com>

Cc: Treasurer <treasurer@townofosceola.com>; Clerk <clerk@townofosceola.com>; Supervisor Cronick
<supervisorcronick@townofosceola.com>; Supervisor Johnson
<supervisorjohnson@townofosceola.com>; Debbie Thompson
<supervisorthompson@townofosceola.com>; Webley Weingarten
<supervisorweingarten@townofosceola.com>

Subject: RE: Broadband Grant

Good afternoon Town of Osceola Supervisors,

The Public Service Commission held an open meeting yesterday and took up the W| Capital Projects
Fund Grant Awards, and unfortunately, we were not selected as an awardee in that process. There
were multiple factors that contributed to this lack of success, mainly due to our designation as a for-
profit business vs. cooperative or non-profit. Due to this designation, we were automatically docked 10
points for that alone. Had we been given 10 points there, our project would have moved above the line
in the awarding process. Also of note was that 22 cooperatives were awarded grants, and 8 for-profit
businesses were awarded grants. Of those awardees that were for-profit, all featured matching funds
by either a Township of County.

If you would like to discuss this further or have me speak to it in any more depth, | am happy to do so. In
the meantime, we will continue to focus on our in-progress grant project and look for ways to bring fiber
to more locations in your Township. Although the grant application was ultimately unsuccessful, we still

thank you for your support and appreciate our partnership.

Thank you,

Alec Mortel

General Manager
alecm@Ilakelandteam.com

Office: 715.825.2171
‘c Direct: 715.825.5110

825 Innovation Ave
MND P.O. Box 40

He



